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As reflected in the below messages, Venture Global LNG, Inc. submitted a filing on October 24, 2023
in Docket Nos. 13-69-LNG, 14-88-LNG, 15-25-LNG, 16-28-LNG, and 21-131-LNG related to a change in
its ownership structure.
As a supplement to that filing, attached here are: (1) a slightly revised version of the Organizational
Chart included in Appendix A of the filing and (2) another Organizational Chart depicting the
ownership structure effective as of March 11, 2022, when the most recent of the pending Venture
Global applications was filed (by Plaquemines LNG in Docket No. 16-28-LNG).
I will separately send this supplemental filing to all the entities on the official service lists in the
referenced dockets.
 
Thank you for your assistance with this supplemental submission.
 
 
J. Patrick Nevins
 
LATHAM & WATKINS LLP
555 Eleventh Street, NW
Suite 1000
Washington, D.C. 20004-1304
Direct Dial: +1.202.637.3363
Email: patrick.nevins@lw.com
https://www.lw.com
 
 

From: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 2:43 PM
To: Nevins, Patrick (DC) <Patrick.Nevins@lw.com>; FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hq.doe.gov>; Wade, Jennifer L. <jennifer.wade@hq.doe.gov>;
Ulrey, Peri <peri.ulrey@hq.doe.gov>; Bernstein, Cassandra (Cass)
<cassandra.bernstein@hq.doe.gov>; Howard, Beverly <beverly.howard@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: Venture Global LNG, Inc. Notification of Change in Ownership Structure
 
Good afternoon,
 
Attached please find receipt of your submission.
 
Thank you,
 
Division of Natural Gas Regulation
Office of Resource Sustainability
Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management
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All ownership is 100% unless otherwise noted.
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All ownership is 100% unless otherwise noted.


All entities in dark blue boxes are 100% direct subsidiaries of Venture 


Global LNG, Inc.


*Calcasieu Pass Funding, LLC is owned by Venture Global Calcasieu 


Pass Holding, LLC (100% common units) and a third party – Stonepeak 


Bayou Holdings II LP (100% redeemable preferred units).


**Calcasieu Pass Holdings, LLC is owned by Calcasieu Pass Funding, LLC 


(100% common units) and a third party – Stonepeak Bayou Holdings I 


LP (100% convertible preferred units).


*** No Single Institutional Investor holds 10% or more.
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U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Ave, SW
Washington, DC 20585
Phone: 202-586-9478
Email: fergas@hq.doe.gov
Website: https://www.energy.gov/fecm/regulation

 

From: Patrick.Nevins@lw.com <Patrick.Nevins@lw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 10:17 AM
To: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hq.doe.gov>; Wade, Jennifer L. <jennifer.wade@hq.doe.gov>;
Ulrey, Peri <peri.ulrey@hq.doe.gov>; Bernstein, Cassandra (Cass)
<cassandra.bernstein@hq.doe.gov>; Howard, Beverly <beverly.howard@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Venture Global LNG, Inc. Notification of Change in Ownership Structure 
Importance: High
 
Greetings all-
Attached is a filing by Venture Global LNG, Inc. related to export authorizations of its subsidiaries in
the following dockets:

Venture Global Calcasieu Pass, LLC, Docket Nos. 13-69-LNG, 14-88-LNG, and 15-25-LNG
Venture Global Plaquemines LNG, LLC, Docket No. 16-28-LNG
Venture Global CP2 LNG, LLC, Docket No. 21-131-LNG

The filing explains a corporate reorganization and resulting change in ownership structure, and
amends pending applications by each of the above authorization holders.
As reflected in the Certificate of Service, I’ll send the filing under separate cover to the entities on the
official service lists in each of these dockets.
Thank you for your attention to the filing and just let me know if there are any questions.
 
Regards,
 
J. Patrick Nevins
 
LATHAM & WATKINS LLP
555 Eleventh Street, NW
Suite 1000
Washington, D.C. 20004-1304
Direct Dial: +1.202.637.3363
Email: patrick.nevins@lw.com
https://www.lw.com
 
_________________________________
 
This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the
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sole use of the intended recipient.  Any review, disclosure, reliance or distribution by others or
forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender and delete all copies including any attachments.
 
Latham & Watkins LLP or any of its affiliates may monitor electronic communications sent or received
by our networks in order to protect our business and verify compliance with our policies and relevant
legal requirements. Any personal information contained or referred to within this electronic
communication will be processed in accordance with the firm's privacy notices and Global Privacy
Standards available at www.lw.com.
********************************************************************
This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

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
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